Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>

Sent: Saturday, 22 July 2023 2:53 pm

To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto); assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: ORef: 22/22/22/VC05/026263 - Paper resurvey on SMP9794U ; DOA: 7.9.2022

Attachments: 2023.07.20 - LOD PD - Ltr to Veon Tan Zhen Zhong and Seng Hong Company (Private) Limited cc Lonpac (With Enc).pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential

Hi Elaine,

Please forward the attached claim documents (including survey report and colour photos) to the relevant surveyor to do paper re-survey and let us have your
report soon.

Thank you.

Huey Ni

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: ENG HUEY NI

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2023 2:50 PM

To: admin admin <admin@ysllegal.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: ORef: 22/22/22/VC05/026263 Il YRef: DY.05.0522.2023 - Accident involving YN3653B & SMP9794U on 7.9.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE SAVE AS TO COST



Dear Sirs,
We acknowledge receipt of your letter of demand dated 20.7.2023 and the claim documents.

We will look into the claim and revert in due course.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Admin @ YSL Legal <admin@ysllegal.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:04 PM
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Customer SG <customer sg@lonpac.com>

Cc: David Yong <dy@ysllegal.com>
Subject: [LETTER OF DEMAND] OUR REF:DY.05.0522.2023; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP9794U AND YN3653B ALONG 5 SIMS AVENUE AT JUNCTION OUTSIDE

KALLANG MRT ON 07 SEPTEMBER 2022

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We attach herewith a copy of our LOD dated 20 July 2023, supporting documents for your attention.



Thank you

Best regards,

Sharleen Chee

For and on behalf of Mr David Yong
T: +65 6292 2388 | F: +65 6725 0566

Website: www.ysllegal.com

YSL LEGAL

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

YONG, SEOW & LIM LEGAL LLP

Address: 114 Lavender Street #09-56 CT Hub 2 Singapore 338729

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication contains information that is intended for the individual or entity named as recipient. Such information may be confidential and/or protected
by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please take notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any part of the contents
of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email to
admin@ysllegal.com and delete this communication wholly from any storage media.




